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From: Dunlap, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 3:41:50 PM

To: Kossack, Andrew J. EOP/OVP (Andrew.).Kossack@ovp.eop.gov)
Cc: Canelli, Dorothy; Muszynski, Kristen

Subject: thank you for following up

Dear Mr. Kossack,

Thank you for clarifying in your response to my previous email about Secretary Lawson's comments and your
communication or rather, lack thereof, with the Minnesota Voters Alliance.

| am still wondering about my formal request. To give you a sense of the root of my questions, for example,
we had a fully developed agenda for the New Hampshire meeting--but | am at a loss to understand how that
agenda was formed, how the witnesses who testified were chosen or invited, or even what our goal was for
that meeting. The documents | am requesting are so that | can fully participate as a commissioner. If | know
who's doing what, and how | can more fully participate, then | can better fulfill my role as a Commissioner.

It is clear that someone is working on something and talking to others, and | should be a part of that work
and those discussions.

| hope this clarification will help expedite my request.
Matt Dunlap

Secretary of State and Commissioner,
Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity



